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From: Grant Berry
Sent: Tuesday, 5 July 2005 6:17 PM
To: Committee, Migration (REPS)
Subject: Submission :Inquiry into skills recognition, upgrading and licensing

Attention: JointCommitteeonMigration.

DearMembers;

As arecentsucessfulSkilledMigrant (File OSF2002/160393), I offer thefollowing contribution

giving thebenefitofmyprimafaciaeexperiencein the“Ordeal”. I havejust two comments-
OBSERVATIONNo.1: Skilled Migration is an Ordeal - Thetime takento haveone~s
Qualificationsassessedtogetherwith thetimethatDIMIA taketo processtheentireapplicationis
just hideous.I feelthatAustralialoosesout on theREALLY skilled personnelthat are“snappedup”
by othercountriesthataremoreexpedientin theprocessingof Skilled Migrants. Personally,I nearly
gaveup outout shearfrustrationandimpatienceandswent elsewhere;It wasonly the
encouragementoffriendsandrelativesthat lent persistance.

Dependingon one’sField ofWork, anAustralianrecognitioncananythingbetween3 months
(minimum)andaYear. TheDIMIA “processing”takesanotheryear(minimum). Most
Professionalshavealife to getonwith, andthenotionof spendingtwo-to-threeyears“in limbo” is
ludicrous. An applicantscircumstancescanchangeagreatdealin thattime, particularlyin the
“family” arena- beit changeofmaritalstatus,thearrival ofchildren(Substantialimpacton an
Applicantsdesireto “stayput”) etc. WeunderstandthatCerification/Recognitionof Skills mayneed
to wait for a monthlyBoardmeeting- butno longerthanthatshouldbeacceptable.

If Australiais to attractTHE BEST in termsofSkilled Migrants,it needsto beEXPEDIENTand
DECISIVE. Otherwisethosewill belost to Australia,andwewill be left with “secondbest”.

OBSERVATIONNo.2: DIMIA apparentlyCREATESunneccessarydelays.- In speakingto other
Fellow SkilledMigrantswho haveenduredthesametediousprocess,I concludethatDIMIA waste
timeby handlingthefile threeorfour separatetimes,eachtimewith a “wait” in someSections“In-
basket”follwedby a final “wait-out” time. I feel aFile/Applicationshouldbedealtwith by ONE
officer(Like anAccountManager)who pushesit thrueachsectionexpedientlyfrom cradle-to-
grave. I amconvincedthatmostapplicationsareprocessablewithin a fewweeks(andfuther,I
belivethatmostARE),but thentheysit in a “Pending”file for a further elevenmonths,justbecause
DIMIA havegiventhemselvesa 50-weekwindow in whichto . . .1 don’t know...do nothing,it seems.

If DIMIA haveaLEGITIMATE reasonfor suchinefficiency anddelaysin processing(for example
staffshortages)thenthat shouldbeidentified,addressed,andfixed. We understandthatthe
Applicationmayneedto wait for amonthlyBoardmeeting/sign-offby Ministerial Dept- butno
longerthanthat shouldbeacceptable.

In summary: DIMIA causesAustraliato loosegoodpeople;Theyget frustratedandgo elsewhere,

wheretheprocessis efficient andinviting. It shouldtakeabsolutelyno longerthansix weeks.

Thankyou for this opportunityto comment.
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